From: Bulletin

To: “salk-bulletin@salk.edu

Subject: Salk Bulletin, January 22, 2018 - January 29, 2018
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:07:00 PM

salk.

Where cures begin,

Salk Bulletin

Monday, January 22, 2018

Monday, January 22, 2018

4:00pm

“Analysis of Circadian Time-Keeping in the Suprachiasmatic
Nucleus: Neurons, Astrocytes and Genetic Code Expansions”
Michael Hastings, MRC Laboratory of Molecular Biology,
Cambridge

Brenner Lecture

SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES

Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium

Hosts: Inder Verma and Satchidananda Panda

Tuesday, January 23, 2018

Tuesday, January 23, 2018
10:00am
“Dissecting the Neural Circuits that Mediate Motivated
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Behavior”

Garret Stuber, Ph.D., UNC School of Medicine
SCRIPPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE

DNC Auditorium

Host: Lisa Stowers

Contact: Nancy, nancyw@scripps.edu

Tuesday, January 23, 2018

12:00pm

“Signaling Pathways that Control Inflammation in Cancer and
Homeostasis™

Judy Varner, Ph.D., Moores Cancer Center

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO

Leichtag Building, Room 107

Host: Tannishtha Reya

Wednesday, January 24, 2018

Wednesday, January 24, 2018

12:00pm

“Immune Regulation at Barrier Surfaces”

David Artis, Ph.D.; Michael Kors, Professor of Immunology; Director, Jill
Robert Institute for Research in Inflammatory Bowel Disease; Weill
Cornell Medicine — Cornell University;

Joan and Sanford | Weill Department of Medicine

LJI Seminar

LA JOLLA INSTITUTE FOR ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY
Ishizaka Seminar Room

Host: Alessandro Sette

Wednesday, January 24, 2018

4:00pm — 5:00pm

“Molecular Insights from Global Translational Profiling”
Nicholas Ingolia, Ph.D., Assistant Professor of Molecular and Cell Biology,
University of California Berkeley


mailto:nancyw@scripps.edu

Winter Seminars

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO

Marilyn G. Farquhar Seminar Room

Host: Wendy Huang

Contact: Miriam Holtzman, (858) 822-7787, mholtzman@ucsd.edu

Thursday, January 25, 2018

No Seminar Listings at this time

Friday, January 26, 2018

Friday, January 26, 2018

11:00am — 12:00pm

“Engaging Undergraduates in Science Classrooms: Data Driven
Strategies”

Sara Eddy, Ph.D., Assistant Professor, Department of Biological Sciences,

Florida International University

Seminar Program, The Science of Teaching: Evidence-Based Approaches
in Biology Education

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO

NSB 1025 Auditorium

Contact: Imcdonnell@ucsd.edu

Monday, January 29, 2018

Monday, January 29, 2018

10:00am — 4:00pm

“Lipid Enzymes Role in Cancer and Degenerative Diseases”
rd
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Kobe University — University of California San Diego 3 Collaborative
Symposium

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO

CNCB Large Conference Room

Complimentary lunch available with RSVP to dennisoffice@ucsd.edu by

Jan 22"d

Host: Edward A. Dennis

Questions: Milda Simonaitis, msimonaitis@ucsd.edu

Symposium site map: https://neurosciences.ucsd.edu/about/Pages/map-
parking.aspx

Monday, January 29, 2018

4:00pm - 5:00pm

“New Therapies to Put Out the Inflammatory Fire in Kawasaki
Disease”

Adriana Tremoulet, M.D., Associate Professor of Pediatrics and Associate
Director of University of California San Diego, Rady Children’s Hospital
Kawasaki Disease Research Center

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO

Leichtag Room 107 (Lecture Room)

Hosts: Nissi Varki

Contact: Andrea Bribiesca, anbribiesca@ucsd.edu

Salk Bulletin Extra

Tuesday, February 6, 2018

8:30am — 7:00pm

4th Annual “Host-Pathogen Interactions: Circuits to Systems™
Symposium

SANFORD CONSORTIUM FOR REGENERATIVE MEDICINE

For Registration, and Travel Grant / Poster Abstract Submissions, please
go to:

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/4th-annual-host-pathogen-interactions-
circuits-to-systems-symposium-tickets-38565458324
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Eebruary 9, 2018

1:00pm — 5:30pm

The 29t" Annual Frontiers in Chemistry Symposium

THE SCRIPPS RESEARCH INSTITUTE

The Auditorium

Host: Department of Chemistry, The Scripps Research Institute
Contacts: mshinn@scripps.edu, chemsem@scripps.edu, (858) 784-2400

Information:
http://www.scripps.edu/research/chem/frontiers _chem_symposium.html

Thursday, February 22, 2018

8:00am — 6:00pm

14th Industry/Academia Translational Oncology Symposium
Keynote Speakers: Carl June M.D., University of Pennsylvania & Peter
Schultz, Ph.D., Calibr

Meeting Agenda:
http://www.ucsdmccindustryrelations.com/symposium.html
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO MOORES CANCER
CENTER

Goldberg Auditorium

Organizer: Ida Deichaite

Contact: Leisa Sutton, Isutton@ucsd.edu

Thursday — Sunday, February 22-25, 2018
The Sixth Annual Winter Q-Bio Meeting

Registration: http://w-gbio.org/register
Regular registration deadline: Friday, January 26, 2018
Abstract guidelines and submission information: http://www.w-

gbio.org/submit-abstract/
Poster abstract deadline: Friday, January 19, 2018

Contact: coordinator@w-gbio.org

Friday — Sunday, February 23-25, 2018
Rare Disease Day Symposium 2018

THE DANA ON MISSION BAY
Registration: sbpdiscovery.org/rarediseaseday
Contact: Amy Zimmon, azimmon@sbpdiscovery.org
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Thursday, March 8, 2018

8:00am — 5:00pm

2nd Cancer Immunology and the Tumor Microenvironment
Symposium

SANFORD BURNHAM PREBYS MEDICAL DISCOVERY INSTITUTE
SBP Building, 12 Auditorium

Hosts: Linda Bradley, Ph.D.,and Carl Ware, Ph.D.

Registration link: https://sbpdiscovery.org/events/sbp-cancer-
Immunology-and-tumor-microenvironment-symposium

Wednesday and Thursday, June 20 - 21, 2018

8:30am — 4:00pm

4th SBP Cancer Metabolism Symposium: Signaling and
Metabolic Complexity in Cancer

SANFORD BURNHAM PREBYS MEDICAL DISCOVERY INSTITUTE
Fishman Auditorium

Hosts: Jorge Moscat, Ph.D., and Maria Diaz-Meco, Ph.D.

Contact: Sarah Forte, sforte@sbpdiscovery.org
Registration link: https://www.sbpdiscovery.org/events/4th-sbp-cancer-
metabolism-symposium

June 26 - 29, 2018

2018 Cell Cycle Meeting

Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium

SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES

Speakers include: Renata Basto, Monica Bettancourt, Anja
Bielinsky, lain Cheeseman, Jean Cook, Arshad Desai, John
Diffley, Stefano Di Talia, Jim Ferrell, Kathy Gould, Marc
Kirschner, Mike Tyers, David Morgan, Terry Orr-Weaver, Tim
Sterns, and Peter Sicinski

Hosts: Tony Hunter, Jon Pines, Jan Skotheim, and Curt
Wittenberg

Website: https://www.salk.edu/events/
Contact: cellcyclesymposia@salk.edu
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July 31 - August 3, 2018

2018 PRCS Symposium

Conrad T. Prebys Auditorium

SALK INSTITUTE FOR BIOLOGICAL STUDIES

Website: https://www.salk.edu/events/

The Salk Bulletin is brought to you by Salk Events. Please send all questions and submissions
to Lina Echeverria, at Bulletin@salk.edu
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